
MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the 
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees 

Tuesday, December 27, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Blanchard Community Library 

119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060. 

AGENDA 

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE LIBRARY 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comments are welcomed and encouraged.  The President of the Board will 
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.  
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed 
agenda.  When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the 
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to the 
entire Library Board.  

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President 
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief 
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which the 
President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment.  Then the Board will 
discuss the item and take the appropriate action.  

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with 
civility and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa 
Paula community. 

D. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING TRUSTEES

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Approval of Minutes: Meeting of November 15, 2022

F. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports—November 2022
b. Friends of the Library

G. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

H. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS AND APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE
MEMBERS

I. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on Library Remodel (information, discussion, possible action)
b. Status of digital sign research (information, discussion, possible action)

1



J. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of Mechanical Engineering Services Contract with AE Group Mechanical

Engineers (information, discussion, possible action)
b. New Library Furniture Proposal from Tri County Office Furniture (information,

discussion, possible action)
c. Approval of 2023 Board Meeting Calendar (information, discussion, possible

action)
d. Approve Revised Job Classification and Wage Schedule (information, discussion,

possible action)

K. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
a. Staff Reports

i. Public Services Reports
ii. Facilities Report

iii. District Director’s Report
b. Board Committees

i. Finance
ii. Human Resources

iii. Strategic Plan Teams
1. Visioning/Strategic Plan
2. Fundraising/Grants

L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

M. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
Regular Meeting January 24, 2022 

N. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a disability-related 
modification, accommodation, or other special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch, 
District Director of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x301.  Notification 48 hours 
before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements to be made.  

2



REGULAR MEETING OF December 27, 2022 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting of November 15, 2022

REVISED MINUTES SEPTEMBER 27, 2022 
MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 

Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

3



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, November 15, 2022 

Final 5/27/20   1 

A. CALL TO ORDER---The Meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM by Board President Ron
Merson. Trustees Laura Phillips and Ricardo Reyes were in attendance, a quorum established.
Miriam Zamora and Christina Eilar were absent. District Director Ned Branch was present as well
as Geraldine Barrows and Lori Beardsley who will be the new Trustees starting after the last Friday
in November.
B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA-  Unanimously approved (Phillips/ Reyes, 3-
0). 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---  None.
D. ADMINISTRATION OF THE OATH OF OFFICE FOR INCOMING TRUSTEES –
Geraldine “Gigi” Barrows and Lori Beardsley were sworn in and signed in by Ned Branch. 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -The Minutes of Meeting of October 25, 2022 had some written
changes from Phillips for Ned to email to Zamora, then were otherwise approved (Phillips/ Reyes,
3-0).
F. REPORTS I ---  a.  Director Branch presented the Financial Reports for October 2022. Some
questions regarding deposits/ income were answered.  Financial reports were received and filed
(Merson/ Reyes, 3-0).
b. Friends of the Library (FOL) - Trustee Phillips: the annual meeting is Thursday 11/17 for 2023
board elections and volunteer recognitions.  December half price book discounts: Holiday books,
CD’s, DVD’s and large coffee table books.
BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS--- 
None. 
H. OLD BUSINESS--- a. Update on Library Remodel/ Consideration of Bids for Electrical
Remodel. Extensive electrical work, carpeting/flooring and painting, a $550,000 estimate.  Project
manager for $5 – 8k.  Bids for electrical work ~$278,000,  Motion to authorize Ned to approve
subject of project manager, a low bidder, unanimously approved (Reyes/ Merson, 3-0).
b. Adopt a Resolution Accepting the Building Forward Grant of $686,247 awarded by the
California State Library, which requires a matching contribution of $343,124 from BCL. Work
will be for roof, HVAC, battery energy, storage. Half of the matching contribution will be from
Friends of Library. Motion for grant and resolution unanimously approved (Reyes/ Phillips, 3-0).
c. Status of digital sign research. Nail concept, pricing high, reviewed potentials with big
Blanchard Community Library signs. Reyes will work more on it.
d. Strategic Initiatives – Final reviewed. 2 new Strategic Plan trustees will be needed to manage it.
Unanimously approved the Initiatives (Phillips/ Reyes, 3-0).
I. NEW BUSINESS--- None.
J. REPORTS --
a. Staff Reports

i. Public Services – reviewed updates.
ii. Facilities – discussed earlier in Old Business.

4



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, November 15, 2022 

Final 5/27/20   2 

iii. District Director’s discussion: Back to full # of people at BCL.  Library was open 4
days for the November voting, major hours, lots of voters came in and some got new BCL cards. 
b. Board Committees

i. Finance – no others
ii. Human Resources - none
iii. Strategic Plan Teams

1. Visioning/ Strategic Plan – no others
2. Fundraising/ Grants - none

K FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS---none? 
L. UPCOMING MEETING DATES--- Next Regular Meeting December 27, 2022 at 6 PM.

M. ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was unanimously
adjourned (Merson/ Reyes, 3-0) at 7:32 PM.

_________________________________________ 
Library Board Clerk 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________________________ 
District Director 

5



REGULAR MEETING OF December 27, 2022 
F(a). REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS 

1. Receive and file November 2022 financial reports

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



REGULAR MEETING OF December 27, 2022 
G. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS

21



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
I(a) OLD BUSINESS: UPDATE ON LIBRARY REMODEL/ 

RECOMMENDATION: None 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

22



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
I(b) OLD BUSINESS: STATUS OF DIGITAL SIGN RESEARCH 

The Board has been considering installing an LED sign to inform passersby of library events. 
Attached are two concepts provided by the sign company we have been working with and their 
proposed contract. 

Also attached are photos showing the visibility of the proposed sign and an alternative location. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends researching the feasibility of mounting a sign on the 
west face of the south wing wall. 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
J(a) NEW BUSINESS: APPROVAL OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
CONTRACT WITH AE GROUP MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 

The Building Forward Grant included funds for a mechanical engineering study to determine 
specifications for a new HVAC installation. We have negotiated a proposed contract at a 10% 
discount from the mechanical engineering firm recommended by our architects. The proposed 
service agreement is attached. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends giving approval to the District Director to sign the 
attached contract in a form approved by the library’s general counsel. 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

31



32



33



34



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
J(b) NEW BUSINESS: NEW LIBRARY FURNITURE PROPOSAL FROM TRI COUNTY OFFICE 
FURNITURE 
 
We have been working with Tri County Office Furniture regarding replacing the existing library 
furniture with new, more comfortable items. Their proposal is attached. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
None 
 

 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows       
Beardsley       
Merson       
Reyes       
Zamora       

35



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

PROPOSAL FOR:    10817 DELIVER TO:
Blanchard Community Library
119 N 8TH ST Blanchard Community Library
SANTA PAULA CA 93060 119 N 8TH ST

SANTA PAULA CA 93060

CONTACT NAME: Ned Branch Blanchard Library Refresh
PH: 805.329.4114

SALESPERSON CUSTOMER P/O..: PROPOSAL VALID THROUGH
Sheriden Grace 12/31/22

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

BUDGETARY ESTIMATE
PRICING SUBJECT TO PRICE
INCREASES ESTIMATED ON 1/1/23.

ESTIMATED PRICE INCREASE 8-12%

1 2 TOSS,48W,BEAN BAG,ROUND     790.96     1,581.92

2 2 FLOOR PILLOW,24DX24W,SQUARE  421.91       843.82

3 4 DELGADO,UPH BACK,4-PRONG HIGH   1,227.91     4,911.64
PROFILE BASE,WOOD

4 4 DELGADO,UPH BACK,4-PRONG HIGH   1,227.91     4,911.64
PROFILE BASE,WOOD

5 6 HOBSEN,LOUNGE,LOW UPH BACK,ARMS   1,533.18     9,199.08

6 4 HOBSEN,LOUNGE,LOW UPH BACK,ARMS   1,533.18     6,132.72

7 6 HOBSEN,LOUNGE,MID UPH BACK,ARMS   1,752.79    10,516.74

8 3 WHIMSY,18DIA ROUND,MOBILE     471.11     1,413.33

9 14 COLLETTE,GANGING KIT WITH     126.66     1,773.24
LEG,ARM-TO-ARMLESS

10 1 COLLETTE,GANGING KIT WITH LEG      95.23  95.23

11 14 COLLETTE,1 SEAT,SQUARE   1,929.58    27,014.12
LEGS,STRAIGHT ARMS,CONTRASTING

12 7 COLLETTE,36DX36W,END    729.45     5,106.15
TABLE,SQUARE LEGS,LAMINATE

13 1 STRASSA,24DX108WX41H,WORK   2,849.03     2,849.03
TABLE,NO MODESTY,BAR HT,HPL

PAGE 1 36



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
14 1 STRASSA,24DX84WX35H,WORK   2,191.56     2,191.56

TABLE,NO MODESTY,COUNTER HT,HPL

15 2 STRASSA,24DX96WX35H,WORK   2,331.44     4,662.88
TABLE,NO MODESTY,COUNTER HT,HPL

16 9 CONFERENCE,28WX28H,BASE,4 PRONG     225.54     2,029.86

17 5 CONFERENCE,34WX28H,BASE,4 PRONG     293.88     1,469.40

18 9 WAVEWORKS,30DX30W,CONFERENCE     477.50     4,297.50
TOP,SQUARE,HPL

19 5 WAVEWORKS,48DX48W,CONFERENCE   1,025.61     5,128.05
TOP,SQUARE,HPL

20 1 SmartLink Seating 12" 4L Chair     299.92 299.92
4/carton

21 5 24"Dx20"H fabric side screens     278.30     1,391.50
Tag 1: DFS

22 1 Single Depth U-leg box of 2   332.12 332.12
Tag 1: EL

23 2 60"Wx20"H single sided fabric     443.90 887.80
screen
Tag 1: SSFS

24 1 Single Depth Shared U-leg -   202.86 202.86
singles
Tag 1: SL

25 2 60"W Support Beams (box of 1)     187.22 374.44
Tag 1: UB160

26 2 DISC 12/31/22 Systems    270.02 540.04
Rectangular Wksfc Edgeband 24D x
60W N
Tag 1: 24/60

27 18 Flock Guest Chair Wood Leg   563.96    10,151.28

28 1 Build 4 pack adjustable post     107.18 107.18
legs (22"-34")

29 2 Build Rectangle Top 24x48     189.52       379.04

30 1 Flock 24 Cube Table Laminate     450.80 450.80

31 4 Laminate Coffee Table Round   675.28     2,701.12
36Dx16H

PAGE 2 37



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
32 5 Hazel - 30 Straight Unit   1,085.14     5,425.70

33 2 Hazel - Corner Unit  1,449.14     2,898.28
Tag 1: 2002

34 1 Hazel - 30x36 Backless Unit   868.00 868.00
Tag 1: 2006

35 2 Hazel - 24x30 Ottoman    823.43     1,646.86
Tag 1: 2014

36 1 Raven - 60 inside curve unit   1,197.71     1,197.71
Tag 1: 8412

37 3 Raven - 60 inside curve unit   1,118.29     3,354.87
Tag 1: 8412

38 2 Raven - backless 60 unit     942.29     1,884.58
Tag 1: 8418

39 2 Harmony - Square Caf Table 30"     957.14     1,914.28
Tag 1: HAR30S

40 1 21x13.19x60 Single Storage   1,060.00     1,060.00
Cabinet Open, Mile Marker
Tag 1: MM-211460SC

41 6 33x24.25x33 Double Base Cabinet   1,361.00     8,166.00
with Doors, Mile Marker
Tag 1: MM-332433BCD

42 9 36x13.188x60 Single Storage   1,501.00    13,509.00
Cabinet Open, Mile Marker
Tag 1: MM-361460SC

43 13 +Logic Mini Grommet, Rectangle      37.00  481.00
Tag 1: G

44 20 +Eames Molded Plastic Side   297.68     5,953.60
Chair, Wire Base
Tag 1: EAMES/MPSC

45 4 +Eames Molded Plastic Side  297.68     1,190.72
Chair, Wire Base
Tag 1: EAMES/MPSC

46 3 Harpin 18.5x21x41.75 Low Back     724.80     2,174.40
Upholstered Bar Stool
Tag 1: 85058-L

47 6 Harpin 17.5x20.5x35.75 Low Back     706.80     4,240.80
Upholstered Counter Stool
Tag 1: 85059-L

PAGE 3 38



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
48 5 Vectra,Highback Mesh with     642.75     3,213.75

Adjustable Lumbar
Support,Advanced Synchro with
Seat Depth Adjustment,Height
Adjustable, Fully Adjustable
(8-way)
Tag 1: 1073.MB.BK2.L-E3.AR9

49 1 4 Shelf Single Sided 3     984.00  984.00
Adjustable Shelves Starter Base
36w 60h 12.625d

50 8 4 Shelf Single Sided 3     893.14     7,145.12
Adjustable Shelves Adder Base
35w 60h 12.625d

51 2 Mobile Book Browser Double Sided   2,425.71     4,851.42
4 bins 30w 31h 30d

52 16 Designer 2.0 Shelf - Straight, 4     987.43    15,798.88
adjustable shelves, 2 per side,
2 Side Access, No Door, Locking
100mm Caster, 36"W x 20"D x 44"H

53 40 Designer 2.0 Shelf - Straight, 2     802.29    32,091.60
Adjustable Shelves, 1 Side
Access, No Door, Locking 100mm
Caster, 36"W x 20"D x 44"H

54 10 Designer 2.0 Shelf - Straight, 4   1,033.71    10,337.10
adjustable shelves, 2 per side,
2 Side Access, No Door, Locking
100mm Caster, 42"W x 20"D x 44"H

55 3 Square Cube Display Table Small     535.71     1,607.13

Dimensions: 28"D x 28"W x
24"H
(4) 3-1/2"H Locking
Casters
8-1/2"D x 8-1/2"W Cut Out on
Bottom
Top/Edge: Standard Finish
TBD
Base: Standard Finish TBD

56 2 Square Cube Display Table Medium     559.29     1,118.58

Dimensions: 28"D x 28"W x
30"H
(4) 3-1/2"H Locking
Casters
8-1/2"D x 8-1/2"W Cut Out on
Bottom

CONTINUED...
PAGE 4 39



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Top/Edge: Standard Finish
TBD
Base: Standard Finish TBD

57 3 Square Cube Display Table Large     572.14     1,716.42

Dimensions: 28"D x 28"W x
36"H
(4) 3-1/2"H Locking
Casters
8-1/2"D x 8-1/2"W Cut Out on
Bottom
Top/Edge: Standard Finish
TBD
Base: Standard Finish TBD

58 8 Magazine and Periodical Double   2,033.57    16,268.56
Sided Mobile Bookcase
36"D x 36"W x 42"H CUSTOM DOUBLE
SIDED BOOKCASE W/ CASTERS
6"D COUNTER TOP ON
CENTER
4-SLANTED FIXED SHELVES W/ 3/4"
LIP TOTAL, 2-SHELVES PER SIDE
END
PANELS TO TAPER FROM 42"H TO
36"H ON USER & APPROACH SIDE
(4) 3-1/2"H CASTERS
STANDARD LECTERN SLANT ON
SHELVES 3/4"THICK
MATERIAL
TOP/EDGE: SELECT STANDARD
MAVERICK FINISH
BASE: SELECT STANDARD MAVERICK
FINISH

59 2 Liat Tahoe Lounge, Curved -   2,162.14     4,324.28
Upholstered Back
90 Degree Unit
Grade 2 Fabric: Momentum
Beeline
Seat: TBD
Back: TBD

60 2 Liat Tahoe Lounge, Curved - No   1,300.71     2,601.42
Back
45 Degree Unit
Grade 2 Fabric: Momentum
Beeline
Seat: TBD
Back: TBD

PAGE 5 40



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
61 4 Blueridge Mobile Single-Faced   1,754.29     7,017.16

Shelving, Curved
Height: 36" H Shelving
Depth: 16" Deep Shelving
Width: 48" Radius
Shelving
Shelves: Book Case
Curve Type: Outer
Curve
Laminate: Standard TBD

62 4 End Panels - Exisitng Furniture     126.43  505.72
Stacks Stack #1/7 25W x 60H (Qty
4)

63 2 End Panels - Exisitng Furniture     111.43  222.86
Stacks Stack #2 21W x 60H (Qty
2)

64 2 End Panels - Exisitng Furniture     126.43  252.86
Stacks Stack #3 26.5W x 59H (Qty
2)

65 8 End Panels - Exisitng Furniture     111.43  891.44
Stacks Stack #4/5/6 24.5W x 48H
(Qty 8)

66 1 +Frame No Base Covers 35H 24W      56.84  56.84

67 1 +Frame No Base Covers 35H 36W      62.72  62.72

68 1 +Frame No Base Covers 35H 48W      68.32  68.32

69 4 +Frame No Base Covers 42H 30W      63.00 252.00

70 3 +Frame No Base Covers 42H 42W      66.92 200.76

71 9 +Frame No Base Covers 42H 48W      70.84 637.56

72 1 @Frame Top Cap Standard Vnr 24W      56.84   56.84

73 4 @Frame Top Cap Standard Vnr 30W      65.52  262.08

74 3 @Frame Top Cap Standard Vnr 48W      92.40  277.20

75 7 +Conn 90 Universal 2way 90   24.08       168.56
deg-for 46H frames and lower

76 1 @Conn Cover 90-Deg 2 Sides   93.24  93.24
Covered Base Cover Vnr 35H

77 6 @Conn Cover 90-Deg 2 Sides  106.68       640.08
Covered Base Cover Vnr 42H

PAGE 6 41



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
78 7 @Top Cap Conn 90-Deg Connects-2      49.00  343.00

Frame Top Caps 90-Deg Vnr

79 3 +Connection Hardware      9.80  29.40
Frame-to-Frame 35H

80 7 +Connection Hardware     10.08  70.56
Frame-to-Frame 42H

81 2 +Power Entry External Direct      67.76 135.52
Connect 6'long

82 1 +Base Power Harness 24W      49.84        49.84

83 4 +Base Power Harness 30W      51.80       207.20

84 1 +Base Power Harness 36W      53.76        53.76

85 3 +Base Power Harness 42W      56.28       168.84

86 8 +Base Power Harness 48W      59.92       479.36

87 1 +15 Amp Receptacle 4 Circuit      71.12 71.12
Duplex Circuit A 6/Pkg

88 1 +15 Amp Receptacle 4 Circuit      71.12 71.12
Duplex Circuit B 6/Pkg

89 1 @Finished End Base Cover Vnr 35H     108.36       108.36

90 3 @Finished End Base Cover Vnr 42H     116.76       350.28

91 1 @Finished End Chg of Ht Standard      67.48        67.48
Vnr 07H

92 2 @Finished End Chg of Ht Standard      67.48       134.96
Vnr 07H

93 1 +Lower Tile Tackable Fabric 11H      29.12   29.12
24W

94 1 +Lower Tile Tackable Fabric 11H      34.44   34.44
36W

95 1 +Lower Tile Tackable Fabric 11H      39.48   39.48
48W

96 1 +Lower Tile Pntd 19H 24W      46.20        46.20

97 4 +Lower Tile Pntd 19H 30W      48.44       193.76

98 1 +Lower Tile Pntd 19H 36W      50.40        50.40

PAGE 7 42



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
99 3 +Lower Tile Pntd 19H 42W      52.36       157.08

100 10 +Lower Tile Pntd 19H 48W    54.60 546.00

101 4 +Upper Tile Tackable Fabric 18H      43.12       172.48
30W (for 53H frames only)

102 3 +Upper Tile Tackable Fabric 18H      50.40       151.20
42W (for 53H frames only)

103 9 +Upper Tile Tackable Fabric 18H      54.60       491.40
48W (for 53H frames only)

104 1 @Trans Surf Sq-Edge Lam     327.04       327.04
Top/Thermo Edge Surf Vnr Stndrd
Top Cap 36W

105 1 @Trans Surf Sq-Edge Lam     359.24       359.24
Top/Thermo Edge Surf Vnr Stndrd
Top Cap 42W

106 3 @Trans Surf Sq-Edge Lam     380.80     1,142.40
Top/Thermo Edge Surf Vnr Stndrd
Top Cap 48W

107 1 @Trans Surf Sq-Edge Lam     628.04       628.04
Top/Thermo Edge Surf Vnr Stndrd
Top Cap 84W

108 2 @Trans Surf Sq-Edge Lam     671.16     1,342.32
Top/Thermo Edge Surf Vnr Stndrd
Top Cap 96W

109 2 +Surface Cantilever for 20 -or      16.24   32.48
24 deep surface lft-hnd

110 3 +Surface Cantilever for 20 -or      16.24   48.72
24 deep surface rt-hnd

111 3 +Surface Cantilever for 30 -      18.76  56.28
deep surface lft-hnd

112 2 +Surface Cantilever for 30 -      18.76  37.52
deep surface rt-hnd

113 1 @Tile To-The-Floor Lower Veneer     215.88       215.88
35H 24W

114 1 @Tile To-The-Floor Lower Veneer     253.40       253.40
35H 36W

115 1 @Tile To-The-Floor Lower Veneer     297.64       297.64
35H 48W

PAGE 8 43



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
116 4 @Tile To-The-Floor Full-Height     266.56     1,066.24

Veneer 42H 30W

117 3 @Tile To-The-Floor Full-Height     334.04     1,002.12
Veneer 42H 42W

118 9 @Tile To-The-Floor Full-Height     365.40     3,288.60
Veneer 42H 48W

119 1 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit no      20.16        20.16
knockouts Attchmnt To-The-Floor
Tiles on 1 Side 24W

120 3 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit      21.00  63.00
pwr/data knockouts Attchmnt
To-The-Floor Tiles on 1 Side 30W

121 1 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit no      21.00        21.00
knockouts Attchmnt To-The-Floor
Tiles on 1 Side 30W

122 1 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit      22.40  22.40
pwr/data knockouts Attchmnt
To-The-Floor Tiles on 1 Side 36W

123 3 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit      23.52  70.56
pwr/data knockouts Attchmnt
To-The-Floor Tiles on 1 Side 42W

124 7 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit      25.76 180.32
pwr/data knockouts Attchmnt
To-The-Floor Tiles on 1 Side 48W

125 3 +Single-Sided Base Cover Kit no      25.76        77.28
knockouts Attchmnt To-The-Floor
Tiles on 1 Side 48W

126 3 +Rectangular Surface Sq-Edge Lam     218.40       655.20
Top/Thermo Edge 24D 96W Frame
Atch

127 1 +Rectangular Surface Sq-Edge Lam     234.64       234.64
Top/Thermo Edge 30D 78W Frame
Atch

128 1 +Rectangular Surface Sq-Edge Lam     252.28       252.28
Top/Thermo Edge 30D 84W Frame
Atch

129 1 +Rectangular Surface Sq-Edge Lam     278.32       278.32
Top/Thermo Edge 30D 96W Frame
Atch

PAGE 9 44



PROPOSAL: 133309

DATE: 11/21/22

PROJECT#: 32-493

# QTY DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
130 2 @Combo Ped Base Door Left  857.34     1,714.68

Box/Box Right Lam Case/Front 3/4
Lam Top Bar Pull 36W 24D

131 1 @Surf-Att Pedestal Base     553.41       553.41
File/File Lam Case/Front Bar
Pull 15W 24D

132 1 @Surf-Att Pedestal Base     587.73       587.73
File/File Lam Case/Front Bar
Pull 15W 28D

133 1 Delivery and Assemble in Place  59,736.84    59,736.84

Prevailing Wage
Normal Hours Monday - Friday
8:30AM - 5:00PM
Space to Be Free and Clear of
All Computers, Equipment, Files
and Personal Items.

PRODUCT TOTAL:    302,717.57
DEL/ASSEMBLY.:     59,736.84

PAYMENT TERMS: 50% dwn 50% COD

ACCEPTED BY_____________________________
_____________

DATE ACCEPTED___________________________ GRAND TOTAL..:    362,454.41

It is understood and agreed that the above merchandise remains the property of TRI COUNTY
OFFICE FURNITURE, INC. until delivered and paid for in full.  Tri County Office Furniture,
Inc. reserves the right to pick-up and repossess all furniture not paid for in full under
the agreed terms and conditions.  Purchaser agrees to pay a service charge/late fee at the
rate of 1.5% per month (18% annual rate) on delinquent accounts and to pay all collection
costs and reasonable attorney fees if suit is instituted.  ALL ORDERED PRODUCT IS DEEMED
SPECIAL ORDER AND MAY NOT BE RETURNED FOR CREDIT OR REFUND.  A 30% restocking fee will be
charged for all returned merchandise that was purchased from stock.

PAGE 10 OF   1045



N84T36ENL

N84T36ENLN84GKAL

N4848SQL

N3030SQL

N3030SQL

N3030SQL

N3030SQLN3030SQL

N3030SQL

N4848SQL

N4848SQL

N3030SQL N3030SQL

N3030SQL

N84GKAL

N84GKAL

N84GKAL

85059-L

4'
 -0

"

3'
 -8

"

5'
 -0

"

1'
 -2

"

3'
 -0

"

4' -0"

3' -0"

6'
 -0

-1
/8

"

3' -8"

5' -0"

5' -6"

6'
 -0

"

5'
 -0

"

3' -8"

5'
 -0

"

4'
 -6

"

4'
 -8

-7
/8

"

3'
 -8

"

42
/0

8/
30

MM-361460SC

R

MM-361460SC

R

MM-332433BCD

30/3

MM-361460SC

R

42/5

42/3

MM-361460SCMM-211460SC MM-361460SC

42/30/3

12/3

24PHR

12/05

42/05/30

L

42
/1

2

12
/3

30/3

24
N

H

42/05/30

24/60

42
/8

42
/3

42
/5

12
/0

5

42
/3

0/
3

L

42
/8

24/60

R

30/03/36

12
/0

8

24
N

H

MM-361460SC

24
PH

30/36

L

R

42
/0

5/
30

42/3

R

L

42
/1

2

42/30/3

30/03/36

L

R

12
/0

8

L

12/05

42
/3

6

MM-332433BCD

42
/0

8/
30

R

MM-332433BCD
MM-361460SC

R42
/R

K

MM-332433BCD

L

42/LK

R

L

12/3

R

L

42/5

12NH

MM-361460SC MM-361460SC
MM-332433BCD

L
42/LK

L

MM-332433BCD

L

SL

EL

EL

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KL

N
84

T3
6E

N
L

N
84

T3
6E

N
L

N
84

T3
6E

N
L

N
84

T3
6E

N
L

N
84

T3
6E

N
L

N4848SQL

N4848SQL

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

N
84

G
KA

L

249635WKN1L248435WKN1L 249635WKN1L2410841WKN1L

U
B1

60
U

B1
60

Scale1/16" = 1'

B
LA

N
C
H

A
R
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

LI
B
R
A
R
Y

11
9 

N
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 P
A
U

LA
 ,

 C
A
 9

30
60

P
R
O
JE
C
T:

PROPOSAL:

1

SCALE:
1/16" = 1'-0"

230 SANTA BARBARA
STREET
SANTA BARBARA, CA
93101

VENTURA
3955 EAST MAIN STREET
VENTURA, CA 93003

SAN LUIS OBISPO
3271 SOUTH HIGUERA
STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA

SHEET:

46



P
R
O
JE
C
T:

B
LA

N
C
H

A
R
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

LI
B
R
A
R
Y

11
9 

N
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 P
A
U

LA
 ,

 C
A
 9

30
60

SHEET:

230 SANTA BARBARA
STREET
SANTA BARBARA, CA
93101

VENTURA
3955 EAST MAIN STREET
VENTURA, CA 93003

SAN LUIS OBISPO
3271 SOUTH HIGUERA
STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA

PROPOSAL:

SCALE:
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
47



B
LA

N
C
H

A
R
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

LI
B
R
A
R
Y

11
9 

N
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 P
A
U

LA
 ,

 C
A
 9

30
60

P
R
O
JE
C
T:

3

230 SANTA BARBARA
STREET
SANTA BARBARA, CA
93101

VENTURA
3955 EAST MAIN STREET
VENTURA, CA 93003

SAN LUIS OBISPO
3271 SOUTH HIGUERA
STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA

SHEET:

PROPOSAL:

SCALE:
1/16" = 1'-0"

48



B
LA

N
C
H

A
R
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

LI
B
R
A
R
Y

11
9 

N
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 P
A
U

LA
 ,

 C
A
 9

30
60

P
R
O
JE
C
T:

SHEET:

SCALE:
1/16" = 1'-0"

PROPOSAL:

4

230 SANTA BARBARA
STREET
SANTA BARBARA, CA
93101

VENTURA
3955 EAST MAIN STREET
VENTURA, CA 93003

SAN LUIS OBISPO
3271 SOUTH HIGUERA
STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA

49



P
R
O
JE
C
T:

B
LA

N
C
H

A
R
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

LI
B
R
A
R
Y

11
9 

N
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 P
A
U

LA
 ,

 C
A
 9

30
60

SCALE:
1/16" = 1'-0"

PROPOSAL:

230 SANTA BARBARA
STREET
SANTA BARBARA, CA
93101

VENTURA
3955 EAST MAIN STREET
VENTURA, CA 93003

SAN LUIS OBISPO
3271 SOUTH HIGUERA
STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA

SHEET:

5
50



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
J(c) NEW BUSINESS: BOARD MEETING CALENDAR FOR 2023 

The Board generally meets on the fourth Tuesday of each month for is regular meeting except 
those months in which holidays make the week difficult. Staff proposes the following meeting 
calendar for 2023. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the calendar for 2023 Board of Trustees meetings at 6:00 on the 
following dates: 

January 24 
February 28 
March 28 
April 25 
May 23 
June 27 
July 24 
August 22 
September 26 
October 24 
November 28 
December 26 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

51



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
J(d) NEW BUSINESS: APPROVE REVISED JOB CLASSIFICATION AND WAGE 
SCHEDULE 

As required by the California Government Code, the library maintains a job classification and 
wage schedule. Recently, the library hired a new staff member who holds a masters degree in 
library science but is not working in a role as a senior librarian. Staff have revised the job 
classification and wage schedule to add a new job classification 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends the Board approve the attached revised Job Classification and Wage Schedule. 

MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Barrows 
Beardsley 
Merson 
Reyes 
Zamora 

52



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
K(a)(i) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES 

53



NOVEMBER 2022 ADULT SERVICES REPORT 

Programs & Services
Election Day 

The regular Tuesday Night movie was cancelled this month as the 
library was otherwise in use as one of the only two in-person 
voting locations in Santa Paula. The movie series will return next 
month with a showing of the film adaptation of Ann Leary’s 
novel, the Good House.  

Mi Familia Quiere Que Regrese 

Presented in Spanish, this continuation of the CSUCI lecture 
series featured Dr. José Luis Collazo, Jr. who shared the results of 
his research into how retired immigrants’ stress levels affect 
their family’s expectation for them returning to their country of 
origin. This was the second and final CSUCI presentation of the 
Fall season.  

Collection 

263 adult-oriented items were added to the collection in November 2022.  Our Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) 
ordering system is now fully configured for print materials in Koha, and regular ordering has resumed.  

5 of the items with the most checkouts for the past 90 days

54



Youth Services Report 
November 2022 

November Crafts:  192 

Bulletin Board 
Children were invited to vote for their favorite book character. 

Book Displays 
Dia de los Muertos, Native American Heritage Month, Veteran Day, Elections, Baking, Thanksgiving 

55



56



1. Family Programs-

Wednesday, October 12 Family Movie 17 
DC League of 5 adults  12 Children 
Super Pets 

2. Ongoing Programs –
a. Story time 194 

Tuesday 11/1, 11/8, 11/15 9 adults  15 children 
(Bilingual) 11/22, 11/29 
Wednesday 11/2, 11/9, 11/16, 
(Preschool) 11/23, 11/30 48 adults 101 children 

Saturday 11/5 & 11/19 6 adults  15 children 
(Craft) 

b. LEGO 212 
11/2, 11/7, 11/9, 11/14 64 adults 148 children 
11/16, 11/21, 11/23,  
11/28, 11/30 

c. Reading with PAWS 15 
11/12, 11/26 5 adults  10 children 

Circulation-JUV/YA Juvenile Fiction Juvenile Non-Fiction Total 
January 1000 252 1252 
February 963 271 1234 
March 1,483 376 1859 
April 25-30 306 100 406* 
May 1,091 463 1,554 
June 2,725 527 3,252 
July 2,035 371 2,406 
August 1,554 401 1,955 
September 1,299 339 1,698 
October 1,597 387 1,978 
November 1,584 365 1,949 

New Books Juv Fic Juv Non-Fic YA Fic Ya Non-Fic J DVD J BKCD Total 
July 73 26 75 52 4 0 226 
August 35 17 7 1 2 0 62 
September 77 12 1 0 0 0 90 
October 104 21 1 1 2 0 129 
November 41 22 11 1 6 0 81 

57



New Patron 
Registrations 

Adult Juvenile E-card Total 

January 46 8 54 
February 48 18 66 
March 45 24 69 
April  1-21 37 10 47 
May 44 37 81 
June 73 72 145 
July 47 37 84 
August 46 14 10 70 
September 38 21 18 77 
October 49 29 18 96 
November 61 26 8 95 

Circulation 
Adult 
Fic 

Adult 
NF 

Large 
Print 

Spanish 
Fiction 

Spanish 
Non-Fic 

BKCD DVD/ 
BLURAY 

MusicCD 

306 192 28 4 10 8 171 2 
Magazines Hotspots Kindles & 

Laptop 
Kiosk 

Connectivi
ty Kits 

Library of 
Things 

YA Fic YA Non-
Fic 

YA Fic 
Spanish 

YA NF 
Spanish 

11 32 11 13 1 77 8 1 0 
J BKCD J DVD/ 

BLURAY 
J 
Music CD 

Juv  Fic Juv NF Juv Fic 
Spanish 

Juv NF 
Spanish 

J 
Magazine 

Total 

18 59 0 1402 307 104 50 2 2817 

Discards Adult Fic Adult Non-
Fic 

DVD YA Juv Fic Juv Non-Fic Total 

January 357 40 0 0 0 0 397 
February 0 424 0 0 0 0 424 
March 0 546 0 0 0 0 546 
April 0 59 0 0 0 0 59 
May 0 3 0 0 0 0 3 
June 2 0 0 0 2 0 4 
July 1 1 0 0 1 0 3 
August 0 1 0 0 1 0 2 
September 1 0 0 0 2 0 3 
October 2 1 0 0 1 0 4 
November 0 13 0 20 6 2 41 

58



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
K(a)(ii) REPORTS: FACILITIES 

59



REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2022 
K(a)(iii) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 

1. Statistics
2. Staff Changes:

60



61



62



63




